

From:                                                   The Electoral Commission <noreply@electoralcommission.eu>
Sent:                                             Friday 10 November 2023 11:43
To:                                                       ELC Research
Subject:                                        New submission from Research  Form


CAUTION:  This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.




	[bookmark: _GoBack]1. What  is your view  on the  five proposed research strands? Are there amendments or additions you  would suggest?

	I think the proposed strands represent a good  balance of research projects. I welcome the inclusion of Strand E, and  the space it gives for the inclusion of new questions and  ideas.

	2. Which of the  research questions under section 4 would you  consider most important and why?

	I think the Constituency Review is most important.
The current  system means that the commission must set aside a large amount of time and energy for regular constituency reviews. The population, and the number of TDs required by the constitution, is changing more rapidly than could have  been imagined when the constitution was adopted.
The commission has the opportunity to propose a new system which is more suited to the needs of today,  and the
foreseeable future.
The constant changing of boundaries, constituencies that include elements of multiple counties, and  the potential for constant increase in the number of TDs, are all factors that cause popular detachment from the political process.
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